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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901681
for

Contractors Bonding Assistance Program
Summary of Q&A submitted

Networking/Bidders Conference held on July 17, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conference and Written Questions:
Q1) Does a database of currently enrolled participants for the Contractor Bonding Assistance Program  exist?  If yes, will that be made available to the successful CBA Program vendor?
A1) A database does exist and it will be made available to the successful vendor.
Q2) How many program participants were enrolled in 2017?
A2)  In 2017, 35 contractors actively participated in the program.
Q3) How of the program participants enrolled in 2017 were counseled?
A3) In 2017, 35 of the program participants received numerous counseling sessions. 
Q4) How many program participants received a bond line, a bid bond, a performance bond, or a payment bond in 2017?
A4) In 2017, 35 program participant had a bond line, a bid bond, performance bond or payment bond.
Q5) How many Alameda County contracts or subcontracts were bonded through the existing program in 2017?
A5) In 2017, there were 3 outstanding bid, performance and payment bonds.
Q6) How many events, bidders’ conferences, or networking opportunities were staffed in 2018 by at least one CBAP vendor program employee?
A6) The current CBAP vendor has attended 31 events so far in 2018. 
Q7) What is the County’s estimate for the number of these types of events that will occur in 2019?
A7) The County estimates approximately 64 outreach and vendor events such as bidders’ conferences, pre-bid conferences, and any other events requested by Alameda County. 
Q8) How many pre-bid conferences were attended in 2017 by at least one vendor program employee?
A8) The current CBAP vendor has attended 57 pre-bid conferences. 
Q9) What is the County’s annual construction budget for 2019 and 2020?
A9) The County’s budget has not been approved however, the approved and underway projects for 2017-2022 is approximately $1.1 billion. 
Q10) What percentage of the construction budget is for roads and highways; other transportation; new construction; renovations and remodels; energy efficiency and retrofits?
A10) The County does not have this information at this time. The County’s 2018-19 budget has not been published and approved.
Q11) To be eligible to become a program participant, must both the business owner and the physical location of the business be Alameda County residents?
A11) All CBAP participants must be local to Alameda County to be eligible. 
Q12) Page 24 of the RFP, Section U (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), item 2 states:
The proposal must be in a single file (PDF with OCR preferred), and shall be an exact scanned image of the original hard copy Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including additional required documentation.

Can the County please define the term OCR?
A12) OCR is the acronym for Optical Character Recognition.  Some OCR programs such as Adobe Acrobat allow you to scan a hard copy document and convert it to a word processing document or soft/electronic copy.   

EXHIBIT C

VENDOR BID LIST
RFP No. 901681 Contractor Bonding Assistance Program
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFQ.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm
	RFP No. 901681 - Contractor Bonding Assistance Program

	Business 
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	St
	Email

	American Surety Bonds Agency, LLC
	Larry Johnson
	1.877.201.8976
	1935 Cliff Valley Way NE
	Atlanta
	GA 
	info@suretybondsagency.com

	Bancorp South Insurance Services
	Stephanie McKnight
	(225) 336-3265
	 
	 
	 
	stephanie.mcknight@bxsi.com

	BJW Insurance Services
	Henry Williams
	510-208-6625
	1330 Broadway, ste. 415
	Oakland
	CA
	hwilliams@bjwins.com

	Bond Services, LLC 
	Jeff Davis
	(925) 370-2330
	724 Ferry St. 
	Martinez
	CA
	norcal@bondservices.com

	Bozzuto Insurance Agency
	Mr. Michael Bozzuto, CEO
	(800) 400-6394
	9300 Madison Ave Ste 100
	Orangevale
	CA
	info@bozzutoinsurance.com

	Brown & Brown Insurance Services of CA, Inc.
	Mr. J. Powell Brown, President & CEO
	(510) 452-0458
	1 Kaiser Plz Ste 1101
	Oakland
	CA
	info@bbins.com

	Brown & Brown Insurance Brokers of Sacramento, Inc.
	Mr. Brian Crowley, Team Leader
	(800) 228-3380
	5750 West Oaks Blvd Ste 140
	Rocklin
	CA
	info@powersandcompany.com

	Brunswick Companies
	Mark Levinson
	330-864-8800
	2857 Riviera Drive
	Fairlawn
	OH
	mlevinsonr@brunswickcompanies.com

	California Contractors Insurance Services, Inc
	Mr. Joseph Pappalardo, General Manager
	(916) 363-2663
	9848 Business Park Dr Ste H
	Sacramento
	CA
	renewals@ccisbonds.com

	Cal-Save Insurance Services
	Ms. Natalia Poroshina, President
	(916) 725-0588
	6045 Greenback Lane 
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	calsave@comcast.net 

	CAS Financial & Construction Group, Inc.
	Mr. Edward Cannon, Owner
	(510) 586-6474
	860 E Lewelling Blvd
	Hayward
	CA
	edcannon2002@yahoo.com

	CB Insurance, LLC
	Jason Yezek
	719-477-4278
	1 South Nevada Avenue
	Colorado Springs
	CO
	jason.yezek@centralbancorp.com

	Cliff Cottam Insurance Services
	Ms. Anne Siebum, Broker
	(916) 488-4426
	3013 Douglas Blvd Ste 100
	Roseville
	CA
	ccisbranch@mitchellandmitchell.com

	Commercial Surety Bond Agency 
	Dan Huckabay
	951.340.2804
	1411 N. Batavia St., Suite 201
	Orange
	CA
	info@commercialsurety.com

	Construction Services Insurance Agency
	Mr. Theron Skyles, President
	(916) 441-0100
	9840 Business Park Dr
	Sacramento
	CA
	tskyles@csia.com

	Contractors Brokerage Service, Inc. DBA Capital Bonds & Insurance Services
	 Tony Clark / Ext: 203 
	(800) 750-2663
	9940 Business Park Drive, Suite 150
	Sacramento
	CA
	bondinfo@cbsbond.com ;
tony@cbsbond.com 

	Cory Tucker & Larrow, Inc.
	Jill Tucker
	(504) 834-5080
	 
	 
	 
	jtucker@ctl-inc.com

	Cory Tucker & Larrow, Inc.
	Bert Guiberteau Jr.
	(225) 293-1959
	 
	 
	 
	bguiberteau@ctl-inc.com

	Crimson Business Insurance Agency
	Ms. Ambere St. Denis, Owner
	(415) 572-2173
	PO Box 14336
	San Francisco
	ca
	info@crimsoninsurance.com

	DON RAMATICI INSURANCE, INC.
	Tom Griffith
	707-782-9200
	731A Southpoint Blvd
	Petaluma
	CA
	tom@ramaticiins.com

	Elk Grove Insurance Service
	Ms. Jaclyn Kay, President
	(866) 461-6271
	8933 Elk Grove Blvd
	Elk Grove
	CA
	egi@elkgrove.net

	Ellsworth Corporation
	Lauren Guillory
	(504) 455-4545
	 
	 
	 
	lauren@ellsworthcorporation.com

	Ellsworth Corporation
	Tony Cuerrera
	(504) 455-4545
	 
	 
	 
	tonyc@ellsworthcorporation.com

	First Service Insurance
	Mr. Doug Lindley, President
	(800) 591-9692
	215 Estates Dr Ste 1
	Roseville
	CA
	companymail@firstserviceweb.com

	Freeman Insurance Services, Inc.
	G. Anthony Freeman
	(510) 528-2700
	1035 San Pablo Ave., Ste. D
	Albany
	CA
	g.anthony@freemaninscompany.com

	Global Investment Company
	Cathy Jackson
	(510) 835-8300
	300 Frank H Ogawa Plz, Ste. 254
	Oakland
	CA
	cathy@globalinvestmentco.net

	Guideline Insurance Services, Inc.
	Mr. Ronald Baker, President
	(916) 985-3701
	550 Plaza Drive, Suite 140
	Folsom
	CA 
	info@guidelineins.com

	Hepnner Risk Solutions
	Darrell Heppner
	(510) 912-1437
	P.O. Box 958
	San Leandro
	CA
	Darrellrisk@gmail.com

	Insurance Underwriters Limited
	Catherine Froeba 
	(504) 883-2500
	 
	 
	 
	cfroeba@julins.com

	Insurance Underwriters Limited
	Jeffery Kropp
	(888) 899-7092
	 
	 
	 
	jkropp@julins.com

	JKB Insurance Services, Inc.
	Ms. Debby Hernandez, VP of Operations
	(916) 239-7154
	970 Reserve Dr Ste 100
	Roseville
	CA
	info@JKB-Ins.net

	JLA Insurance Agency
	Jonathan Leong
	(510) 568-4500
	2169 Harbor Bay Pkwy
	Alameda
	CA
	jonathan.leong@gmail.com

	JW Surety Bonds
	JD Weisbrot
	(888) 592-6631
	6023A Kellers Church Road
	Pipersville
	PA
	info@jwsuretybonds.com

	Lee Insurance
	Sandy Lee Kawano 
	(510) 525-8830 
	1654 Solano Ave., Ste. D
	Albany
	CA
	sklee@leeins.com

	Merriwether & Williams
	Ash Williams
	( 510 ) 740-6922
	1970 Broadway, Suite 1225
	Oakland
	CA
	ash@imwis.com

	Merriwether & Williams
	Ingrid Merriwether
	(510)740-6922
	1970 Broadway, Suite 1225
	Oakland
	CA
	ingrid@imwis.com

	Merriwether & Williams
	Bernida Reagan
	(510)740-6922
	1970 Broadway, Suite 1225
	Oakland
	CA
	bernida@imwis.com

	Merriwether & Williams
	Carol Henry
	(510)740-6922
	1970 Broadway, Suite 1225
	Oakland
	CA
	carol@imwis.com

	Merriwether & Williams
	Judy Singharath
	(510)740-6922
	1970 Broadway, Suite 1225
	Oakland
	CA
	judy@imwis.com

	National Insurance Consultants, Inc.
	Herman Ross II
	(702) 696-9586
	3430 E. Russell Road, Suite 301-72
	Las Vegas
	NV
	hr@niciinsure.com

	NexBenefit Insurance Service
	Lloyd Lawrence
	(800) 858-0355
	25200 Carlos Bee Blvd., Ste. 109
	Hayward
	CA
	lloyd.lawrence@nexbenefit.com

	On Point Risk Solutions
	Sue Karlan
	858.350.7213
	15025 Innovation Drive
	San Diego
	CA
	skarlan@icwgroup.com

	PFN Insurance Services 
	Nicholas Penland
	(510) 483-6667
	1500 Washington Ave.
	San Leandro
	CA
	npenland@pfninsurance.com

	Preferred Bonding & Insurance Services
	August Hogan
	323-663-7814 
	1800 McCollum St. Collum St. 
	Los Angeles
	CA 
	info@preferredbonding.com 

	QZ Inc. DBA: All Purpose Insurance Agency
	Constance Codling
	(510) 382-1900
	5857 MacArthur Blvd. 
	Oakland
	CA
	cdi4u2@pacbell.net

	R.A. Brunson, Inc.
	Fiona Boyd
	(225) 927-2282
	 
	 
	 
	fiona@rabrunson.com

	Rightworks Insurance Services
	Mr. Mirsha Rodriguez, Owner
	(510) 534-9203
	3018 Foothill Blvd
	Oakland
	CA
	rightworks@aol.com

	Ross & Yeager Insurance
	Blake Martinez
	(504) 210-7074
	 
	 
	 
	bmartinez@rossandyerger.com

	Surety Bond Brokers
	Meghann Turner
	(225) 757-9191
	 
	 
	 
	meghann@suretybondbrokers.com

	Surety Bond Associates 
	Ellen Neylan
	(610)617-1052
	
	
	
	Ellen.Neylan@SuretyBondAssociates.com

	The Barbour Group
	Karen Barbour
	(410) 876-9610
	909 BALTIMORE BLVD.,
	Westminster
	MD
	info@thebarbourgroup.com

	Truss LLC
	Scott Havens
	(816) 708-4600
	9200 Ward Parkway, Suite 500
	Kansas City
	MO
	info@trussadvantage.com

	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company
	Adam Pessin
	(310) 649-0990 
	601 S. Figueroa St., Suite 1600 
	 Los Angeles
	CA 
	apessin@hccsurety.com

	UIB Brokerage Services, Inc.
	David Forsyth
	510 927-2102
	1904 Franklin Street, Suite 203
	Oakland
	CA
	DFORSYTH@UIBINC.COM

	Van Beurden Insurance Services, Inc.
	Mark Karlie
	(559) 897-2975
	1600 Draper St
	Kingsburg
	CA
	mkarlie@vanbeurden.com
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